

Corey Horowitz

Urban Planner



Corey is an urban planner with a diverse professional background including public policy, development review, stakeholder engagement, and affordable housing. Through experience working in municipal politics, he's also had the opportunity to help manage a range of community-based initiatives such as new parks, community centres and large, comprehensive development processes.

Corey started at Urban Strategies in Dec. 2018. He began working on such projects as the Villiers Island Catalytic Use Study and a Highest and Best Use for the Toyota Head Office lands in Scarborough. He has since taken on others including an Integrated Master Plan for the University Health Network and a Concept Plan for Upper Kerr Village in Oakville.

Corey has a keen interest in housing issues and the relationship between the socio-economic and spatial characteristics of cities. He has occasionally written about urban affairs for various publications.

EDUCATION

2011

**Master of Planning in
Urban Development**
Ryerson University
Toronto, ON

2008

**Bachelor of Arts Honours
Double Major in Sociology
and Public Policy**
University of Guelph
Guelph, ON

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

2018 - Present	Planner, Urban Strategies Inc.
2015 - 2018	Political Advisor, City of Toronto
2014 - 2015	Researcher, Youth Engagement Strategy, City of Toronto
2014 - 2015	Editor, Dandyhorse Magazine
2013	Research Analyst, SHS Consulting
2011	Junior Policy Advisor, Ontario Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

2019 - Present	Upper Kerr Village Concept Plan, Oakville ON
2019 - Present	University Health Network, Integrated Facilities Master Plan, Toronto
2019 - Present	Stratagem Film Studios, Toronto and North Bay, ON
2019 - Present	Toronto GM Mobility Campus
2019 - Present	East Harbour Urban Design Guidelines, Toronto
2018 - Present	Toyota Head Office Highest and Best Use Analysis, Toronto
2018 - 2019	Villiers Island Catalytic Use and Fire Hall Re-location Studies, Toronto
2017 - 2018	SteeleTech Campus Master Plan, City of Toronto*
2016 - 2018	Bayview Village Mall redevelopment, City of Toronto*
2016 - 2018	Newtonbrook Plaza redevelopment, City of Toronto*
2015 - 2018	Concord Park Place development, City of Toronto*
2015 - 2018	Various midrise and townhouse development applications, City of Toronto*
2014 - 2015	Youth Engagement Strategy, City of Toronto and Swerhun Facilitation*
2013	City of Vaughan Secondary Suites Study, SHS Consulting*
2013	Windsor-Essex 10-year Housing and Homelessness Plan, SHS Consulting*
2013	Downtown Regina Revitalization Strategy, SHS Consulting*

**completed prior to joining Urban Strategies*

SELECTED AWARDS AND INITIATIVES

2018	Mentor, Ryerson M.Pl. Mentorship Program
2014	Engagement as a Decision Support Tool Workshop, Swerhun Facilitation
2010	Ryerson Graduate Fellowship